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Linda Turner - FW: Kent City Summary

From:  Coni Sullivan <CONISULLIVAN@kentisd.org>

To: "turnerl@kent-city.k12.mi.is" <turnerl@kent-city.k12.mi.is>, David Cairy...
Date: 8/24/2011 10:24 AM

Subject: FW: Kent City Summary

Hello-

Willie and | finalized the TA through phone calls and the email below, so there is no paper form of a signed TA. Please
let me know if this suffices, or | can type something up and have Willie sign it.

Coni

From: Coni Sullivan

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 4:01 PM
To: 'Suber, Willie'

Subject: RE: Kent City Summary

You are absolutely correct... sorry, | missed that! Thanks for the update and I will notify them to move forward with
their Board meeting tomorrow. Thanks!

From: Suber, Willie [mailto:WSuber@mea.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:59 PM

To: Coni Sullivan

Subject: RE: Kent City Summary

if we could add the $100 merit pay, | would agree.
The KCEA ratified at 6:00pm last night and the Kent City EA ratified today at 11:00am.

From: Coni Sullivan [mailto: CONISULLIVAN@kentisd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 1:55 PM

To: Suber, Willie

Subject: Kent City Summary

Wage and Step freeze on 2010 salary schedule
15% contribution toward insurance
Move to 200/400 deductible with RX saver

If district moves forward with a certified classroom aide pilot, the parties agree to meet to discuss the impact on staff.

I think this captures it... Let me know if | missed anything. | left you a phone message as well, but the district is
scheduled to hold a special board meeting tomorrow at 6:00 pending the association ratification passing. Please let me
know if this timeline meshes with yours. Thanks.

Coni L. Sullivan, Esq.

Assistant Superintendent for

Human Resources and Legal Services
Kent Intermediate School District
(616) 365-2220
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